To: 5.1.2e rivm.nl'@rivm.nl]

From: S12e &

Sent: Sun 1/31/2021 8:33:35 AM

Subject: FW: Janssen COVID-19 Vaccines Storage capacity at -20 Degrees
Received: Sun 1/31/2021 8:33:35 AM

Wil jyj hier naar kijken en op antwoorden.
Groet,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

van: [ X R i nj.com>

Datum: zondag 31 jan. 2021 8:21 AM

Kopie )its.jnj.com™>

oer EEEN

We do confirm that Janssen COVID-19 Vaccines will be shipped and stored at -20 Degrees and it is not foreseen to have our
product handled at -70 degrees .
We do appreciate if you can provide us with your storage capacity at -20 degrees in number of pallets ?

Thank you,
Best regards,

5.1.2e
Janssen COVID Vaccine Order to Invoice Process Owner
its.jnj.com

S
janssen

PRARMACTUTICAL COMPARIES

o fehacnfohweon

trom: IEKEES, SR minvws i

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 6:47 PM
To: 5.1.5 H 5.1.2e @its.jnj.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE:

Please find the requested answers below.

Directorate for International Cooperation
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sports
Parnassusplein 5 | The Hague | The Netherlands

Tel: +316
Email: minvws.nl

1073599



1073599

Verzonden: maandag 11 januari 2021 17:56
@ minvws.nl>
[@its.jnj.com>

Onderwerp: RE:

Further to your below email ,we highly appreciate if you can provide us with the below missing and additional information :

* PO Box

PO Box 20350, 2500 EJ Den Haag

* VAT number

NL006756402B21

* Finance Contact person and Email address

IEEEEDN. ST @ invws.o!

What are the documents you need to receive with the shipment (Example: Invoice ,packing list ,etc ...)
Invoice, packing list, quality documents — preferably before shipment (f.e. OMCL release, MIF, Certificate of Analysis (CoA),
Certificate of Release, CoR, itemnumbers, Genealogical tree, Certificate of Transport Release (CoTR))

* Can you please confirm that your working week is Monday to Friday for receipt of goods ?

Yes
* Can you please provide us with the data required for the --20°C setup. Do you have -20°C facilities/capabilities. What are

the storage capacities ?

It is unclear what data you need. Could you please specify this question? We have storage capacities for -20 degrees but we
understood that storage at -70 degrees is also possible? Could you please confirm this?

As per APA Currency is Euro .

Thank you,
Best regards,

5.1.2e
Janssen COVID Vaccine Order to Invoice OWNER
its.jnj.com

S
janssen

PRAEMACTUTICAL COMPARIES

From: [IEXECH. EXEM @ minvws.n />



1073599

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 9:28 PM
To: I

its.jnj.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]

WARNING: This email originated from outside the company. Do not click on links

nize the sender and have confidence the
content is safe. If you have concerns about this email, send it as an attachment to @ITS.JNJ.COM.

Directie Internationale Zaken

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport | Parnassusplein 5 | Den Haag|

Tel: +31 I L)
Email: [ESKIPERN @ minvws.nl




